Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

TOWNS & COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW &

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
AGENDA
6.30 bm Tuesday Committee Room 3B -
0P 14 August 2012 Town Hall
Members 9: Quorum 3
COUNCILLORS:
Damian White (Chairman) Linda Hawthorn (Vice-Chair)
Wendy Brice-Thompson Ray Morgon
Osman Dervish Paul McGeary
Garry Pain Michael Deon Burton

Linda Trew

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons (01708 432430)
E-mail: richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk




Towns & Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 14 August 2012

What is Overview & Scrutiny?

Each local authority is required by law to establish an overview and scrutiny function to
support and scrutinise the Council’s executive arrangements. Each overview and scrutiny
committee has its own remit as set out in the terms of reference but they each meet to
consider issues of local importance.

They have a number of key roles:
1. Providing a critical friend challenge to policy and decision makers.
2. Driving improvement in public services.
3. Holding key local partners to account.
4. Enabling the voice and concerns of the public.

The committees consider issues by receiving information from, and questioning, Cabinet
Members, officers and external partners to develop an understanding of proposals, policy
and practices. They can then develop recommendations that they believe will improve
performance, or as a response to public consultations.

Committees will often establish Topic Groups to examine specific areas in much greater
detail. These groups consist of a number of Members and the review period can last for
anything from a few weeks to a year or more to allow the Members to comprehensively
examine an issue through interviewing expert witnesses, conducting research and site
visits. Once the topic group has finished its work it will send a report to the Committee that
created it and it will often suggest recommendations to the executive.

Terms of Reference

The areas scrutinised by the Committee are:

Regulatory Services

Planning and Building Control
Town Centre Strategy

Licensing

Leisure, arts, culture

Housing Retained Services
Community Safety

Social and economic regeneration
Parks

Social inclusion



Towns & Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 14 August 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive.

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any items on the agenda at
this point in the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REQUISITION OF EXECUTIVE DECISION - CAR PARKING CHARGES IN PARKS
AND OPEN SPACES (Pages 1 - 14)

The Committee are asked to consider the requisition of the Executive Decision on the
Car Parking Charges in Parks and Open Spaces.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration and
Member Support Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

TOWNS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

COMMITTEE
14 August 2012
Subject Heading: Car Parking Charges in Parks and Open
Spaces — call in of Executive Decision
CMT Lead: Cynthia Griffin
Group Director — Culture and Community
01708 432260
Report Author and contact details: Anthony Clements
Principal Committee Officer
Committee Administration
01708 433065
Policy context: MTFS Savings

In accordance with paragraph 17 of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Rules, a
requisition signed by two Members representing more than one Group (Councillors
Keith Darvill and Clarence Barrett) has called in the decision of the Cabinet
Members dated 11 July 2012. The text of the requisition appears at the end of this
report.

CABINET MEMBERS DECISION

The decision to implement car parking charges in Lodge Farm Park, Cottons Park
and Upminster Park, as from July 1% 2012, or as soon as possible thereafter. The
charges that will be applied are the same as those affecting the Romford Town
Centre car parks and will apply at broadly the same times (the exception being
Saturday afternoons when the charges will not apply during the relevant sports
seasons, other than at the Main Road car park in Lodge Farm park).

(Note: The full Executive Decision, including appendix, is shown at the end of this
report).

Reasons for decision:
To ensure that genuine park users are given greater access to the car parks
considered in this report, in the context of the Council’s existing charges for town

centre car parks and to make the required MTFS efficiency savings of £20k in the
Parks and Open Spaces service as from 2012/13, and a further £25k in 2013/14.

Page 1



Other options considered and rejected:

A number of options were put forward by those people and organisations who
objected to the introduction of the car parking charges, as set out in appendix 1 to
the report considered by Highways Advisory Committee on 29 March 2012 and a
subsequent supplementary report which included objections that had not been
included in the original HAC report. All of these options were fully considered but
have been rejected because they will not achieve the dual aims of encouraging
more genuine use of the car parks by public users and achieving the agreed MTFS
savings.

Other car parks were considered but ruled out because they were not located in or
very close to town centres and they do not suffer from commuter parking (and
other parking not related to park use) to the same degree as the three selected
parks.

REASONS FOR REQUISITION

1. The ED fails to explain or explore the alternative options put forward by
stakeholders nor why they are all rejected

2. How many complaints have been received by the Council in the last two
years regarding commuter parking in respect of these parks?

3. The ED fails to explain why the existing barrier operated system at
Upminster Park is unsuitable in dealing with commuter parking.

4. The ED states that the saving in 2013/14 is £45,000 (i.e. £20,000 from
2012/13 and a further £25,000 from 2013/14). The agreed saving was for
£40,000 from 2013/14 onwards as set out in the HAC report of 20th March
and agreed by Budget Council on 22nd February 2012.

5. The ED does not explain how the saving is made up (income &
expenditure).

6. Can it be confirmed that Upminster Park is only included as part of the
proposal in order to raise enough money to support the overall running cost
of the scheme? Can the estimated operating costs please be set out?

7. The ED does not explain or explore how adjacent roads will be affected by
the imposition of charges, particularly those with 8:30am to 9:30am
restrictions already in place.

8. The ED does not explain or explore the implications for New Windmill Hall
and Bowls Club users.

9. The relief of charges from 1pm onwards on Saturdays still penalises sport

users on Saturday mornings. To be fair, why can't the exemption be
extended throughout the day on Saturdays?

Page 2



10.The relief of charges from 1pm onwards on Saturdays applies to the
‘relevant sports season’. This is ambiguous and can lead to
misunderstandings by all users. Could the relief of charges from 1pm on
Saturdays be extended throughout the year to avoid confusion?

11.How does this proposal fit in with encouraging 'genuine' users into our parks
and open spaces as it effectively charges people to use the park?

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee considers the requisition of the Executive Decision and
determine whether to uphold it.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



S ERTA

13|12

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Notice of NON KEY Executive Decision by individual

Cabinet member

Subject Heading:

Car Parking charges in parks and open spaces

Cabinet Member:

Councillor Andrew Curtin / Councillor
Robert Benham

CMT Lead:

Cynthia Griffin

Report Author and contact details:

Simon Parkinson, extension 2199

Policy context:

MTFS Savings

Financial summary:

The proposals contained in this report will
ensure that Culture and Leisure Services
achieves MTFS efficiency savings, already
agreed by Cabinet in July 2011

Relevant OSC: Towns and Communities
Is this a Strategic Decision? No

If it is a Strategic Decision, when should

this matter be reviewed?

Is it an urgent decision? If so, please refer No

to the note at the end

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council

Objectives
Ensuring a clean, safe and green borough 1
Championing education and learning for all 1
Providing economic, social and cultural activity
in thriving towns and villages i
Valuing and enhancing the lives of our residents 1

Delivering high customer satisfaction and a stable council tax

[X]

Page 5



Member Non-Key Decision

Part A

DETAIL OF THE DECISION AND RECOMMENDED ACTION

The decision is to implement car parking charges in Lodge Farm Park, Cottons Park
and Upminster Park, as from July 1% 2012, or as soon as possible thereafter. The
charges that will be applied are the same as those affecting the out of Romford Town
Centre car parks and will apply at broadly the same times (the exception being
Saturday afternoons when the charges will not apply during the relevant sports
seasons, other than at the Main Road car park in Lodge Farm park). The charges to
be introduced are included as appendix A to this report.

Both of the car parks at Lodge Farm Park and Upminster Park (ie. the car parks either
side of the New Windmill / Old Windmill Halls) will be subject to the new charges.

The decision will achieve the already agreed MTFS savings and provide more car
parking opportunities for people who genuinely want to use the affected parks.

The decision takes account of the recommendations by Highways Advisory
Committee (HAC) agreed at their meeting on 29" March 2012. The Highways
Advisory Committee agreed to ask the Lead Member to consider the following
proposed charging arrangements:

Cottons Park:
Monday — Friday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)
Saturday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)

Lodge Farm Park (Main Road end):
Monday — Friday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)
Saturday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)

Lodge Farm Park (Carlton Road end):
Monday — Friday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)
Saturday (8:00 — 13:00 hours)

Upminster Parks:
Monday — Friday (8:00 — 18:00 hours)
Saturday (8:00 — 13:00 hours)

The HAC resolved to recommend to the Cabinet Member for Culture, Towns and
Communities that the proposal to introduce parking charges in Parks car parks be
implemented and the effects be monitored.

The above proposed charging arrangements and recommendation have been
considered by the Lead Member for Culture, Towns and Communities and the Lead
Member for Value. In the light of those considerations the following amendments to
the original proposals are now included in this final decision:

Page 6




Member Non-Key Decision

1. The principal of applying free car park use on a Saturday afternoon (from 1pm)
is extended to Cottons Park to ensure that sports clubs playing in that park on a
Saturday afternoon are treated equitably. The HAC proposed arrangements
would result in some sports clubs paying car parking charges on a Saturday
afternoon and others not having to, which is considered to be unfair to those
who would be paying the charges;

2. The application of the free car park use on a Saturday afternoon would only
apply during the relevant sports seasons (to be determined by officers in
consultation with the relevant sports clubs);

3. The charges would apply from 8am.

The above 3 points of principal are now contained in final decision on the introduction
of car parking charges in parks and open spaces, as set out in this report. These
points of principal are affordable as a review of expenditure costs has resulted
identified some further savings, which are equivalent to the marginal reduction in
income that arises (see financial implications section of this report).

AUTHORITY UNDER WHICH DECISION IS MADE

Part 3, section 3.4, para (a) - to take any steps necessary for the proper management
and administration of the portfolio/service.

The Lead Member for Value is authorised to agree to any new charges that are
introduced by the Council.

STATEMENT OF THE REASONS FOR THE DECISION N

To ensure that genuine park users are given greater access to the car parks

considered in this report, in the context of the Council’s existing charges for town
centre car parks and to make the required MTFS efficiency savings of £20k in the
Parks and Open Spaces service as from 2012/13, and a further £25k in 2013/14.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

A number options were put forward by those people and organisations who objected
to the introduction of the car parking charges, as set out in appendix 1 to the report
considered by Highways Advisory Committee on 29 March 2012 and a subsequent
supplementary report which included objections that had not ben included in the
original HAC report. All of these options were fully considered but have been rejected
because they will not achieve the dual aims of encouraging more genuine use of the

Page 7




Member Non-Key Decision

car parks by parks users and achieving the agreed MTFS savings.

Other car parks were considered but ruled out because they were not located in or
very close to town centres and they do not suffer from commuter parking (and other
parking not related to park use), to the same degree as the three selected parks.

NAME AND JOB TITLE OF STAFF MEMBER ADVISING THE DECISION-MAKER

Name: Simon Parkinson
Designation: Head of Culture and Leisure
Signature: Date:

Page 8




Member Non-Key Decision

Part B

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

There are no legal implications directly associated with this report. Officers have given
proper Notice of the proposed changes and consultation was carried out in line with
statutory requirements.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

The proposals contained this report will deliver the required MTFS savings of £20k for
the Parks and Open Spaces service, as from 1 June 2012 and the further £25k in
2013/14. The savings are reduced in year one as a result of the need to invest in the
solar powered ticket machines and associated signage.

The fact that the charges will no longer apply on Saturday afternoons at the majority of
the affected parks means that there will be a marginal reduction in the projected
income, but this has been offset by a reduction in expenditure costs, following a
further review of such costs.

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS
(AND ACCOMMODATION IMPLICATIONS WHERE RELEVANT)

There are no Human Resource implications associated with this report.

EQUALITIES AND SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

The proposals included in this report will positively impact on a number of the
Protected Groups, particularly older people, people with disabilities and parents /
carers with young children; as they will have a greater chance of being able to park
their cars in the three parks where charges are due to be introduced.

There may be an impact on people with low incomes, but this is not expected to be
significant as the charges are relatively low (20p for the first two hours and will be free
on Saturday afternoons at the majority of the parks and all day on Sundays).

Disabled people with “Blue Badges” will be able to park free of charge for the first 3
hours.

Page 9




Member Non-Key Decision

None

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Page 10




Member Non-Key Decision

Confirmation of decision
I confirm that | have made this executive decision, in accordance with

authority delegated to me by the Leader of the Council and in compliance with
the requirements of the Constitution.

Signed

Name; Councillor Andrqw Curtin

Portfolio held: Lead Member for Culture, Towns and Communities

Date: 1 /:)—/n,
Signed  ( ';ﬁ > )

Name: Councillor Rebert-Berham ka«e,\Q\\:\'I

Portfolio held: Lead Memberfor-Cemmunity-Empowerment La-A Dol 4( CBY

Date:
{12

Lodging this notice

Page 11



Member Non-Key Decision

This notice should be delivered to the proper officer, currently lan
Buckmaster, Committee Administration & Member Services Manager in the
Town Hall. A copy of this notice should be retained by the individual Cabinet
member making the decision in question.

Urgency

Where the executive decision recorded in this notice has been made in
accordance with the special urgency provisions of the Overview & Scrutiny
Procedure Rules, a copy of the written agreement obtained under rule 18
must be attached to all copies of this notice.

For use by Committee Administration

| confirm that this notice was lodged with me on (5 Jea Loy T,

-

Signed Y, —

R

Page 12




Appendix A

PROPOSED CAR PARKING CHARGES IN
HAVERING’S PARKS AND OPEN SPACES
(where applicable)

Charges

Monday — Saturday £

0-2 hours 0.20
2 -3 hours 0.50
3 -4 hours 2.00
4 -5 hours 4.00
5—-6 hours 5.00
6 -7 hours 6.00
7 -8 hours 7.00
8-12 hours 8.00

6pm to 8am - No Charge

Saturday — free of charge from 1pm during
the relevant sports season (apart from the
Main Road car park in Lodge Farm Park,
where charges will apply on Saturday
afternoon at all times)

Sunday — free of charge all day, all year

Disabled “Blue Badge” Holders — free of
charge at all times, for the first 3 hours

Solo Motorcycles — No Charge

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



	Agenda
	4 REQUISITION OF EXECUTIVE DECISION - CAR PARKING CHARGES IN PARKS AND OPEN SPACES
	Exec decision
	Exec decision app


